
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: East Side Park sign replacement 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 

 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Cannon Falls Park Board is moving forward with a plan to 

update the City Park signs again this year.  East Side Park was chosen to 

receive the updated sign.  Vacker Sign quoted $1,384 for this sign.  

Please see attached sample design.  Note that the name will change to 

“Lions East Side Park” if approved by Council. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval to order the new East Side 

Park Sign from Vacker Sign at a cost of $1,384 as recommended by the 

Park Board. 



Vacker Inc.

948 Sherren St. W.
Roseville, MN  55113-4420 US
ckriegler@vackersign.com
www.vackersign.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Dan Howard
City of Cannon Falls
825 Cannon River Ave
Cannon Falls, MN 55009

SHIP TO

Dan Howard
City of Cannon Falls
825 Cannon River Ave
Cannon Falls, MN 55009

ESTIMATE # 4420
DATE 02/06/2023

  

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Routed Plastic single-
sided >16 sf

41"Hx95"W Routed or V-
grooved single-sided bi-color 
HDPE (dark woods green / tan / 
dark woods green) sign panel. 
Panel length includes 2" 
extensions for insertion in post 
slot, if desired. (East Side Park)

1 1,384.00 1,384.00

Routed Plastic 
double-sided >16 sf

42"Hx92"W Flat routed double-
sided bi-color HDPE (green / 
white / green) sign panel. Panel 
length includes 2" extensions for 
insertion in post slot, if desired. 
(East Side Park)

1 1,599.00 1,599.00

Ship Packing and shipping costs 1 125.00 125.00

 

TOTAL $3,108.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

DWHoward
Highlight



41”x95”, Number of sides TBD
Flat routed logo, v-grooved park name
(park name must be flat routed if
double-sided)

EAST SIDE PARK


